Date : 10/9/2017 1:11:27 PM

From : "Dan Eldad"

To : ""Roi Cahalon"

Subject : FW: 71727 FW £ %28 DR 1313 JIRP 279 92 00w OR 12 79N
Attachment : 459508 image001.png;459508 image(002.png;



file:///C:/Users/user/Desktop/%D7%9E%D7%99%D7%95%D7%9F%20%D7%9C%D7%A2%D7%93%D7%A0%D7%94/%D7%A9%D7%9C%D7%9E%D7%94%20%D7%A4%D7%99%D7%9C%D7%91%D7%A8/Attachment/459508_image001.png
file:///C:/Users/user/Desktop/%D7%9E%D7%99%D7%95%D7%9F%20%D7%9C%D7%A2%D7%93%D7%A0%D7%94/%D7%A9%D7%9C%D7%9E%D7%94%20%D7%A4%D7%99%D7%9C%D7%91%D7%A8/Attachment/459508_image002.png

From: Orly Doron

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Or Saaroni

Cc: Liat Ben Ari; Suzana Shor; Dan Eldad; Yigal Schneider; Asaf Shavit; Zippora Gez giloni;
Judit Tirosh

Subject: RE: 1720 FW 1212 1NXP YTV S NN X 1MIV2 NOXE DM X NXN
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From: Or Saaroni
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Orly Doron
Cc: Liat Ben Ari; Suzana Shor; Dan Eldad; Yigal Schneider; Asaf Shavit
Subject: RE: 11720 FW 1212 10X TV Y& NNy 'R M2 NHXRY DM "X NXN
,017W "IN
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From: Orly Doron

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Dan Eldad; Yigal Schneider

Cc: Liat Ben Ari; Suzana Shor

Subject: FW: 1720 FW 1212 1NXpP TV S NN 'K 1MIV2 NOXE DM "X NXN

220 DI7v

NV N'WYY 1NN 'RX¥AN |70
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From: Liat Ben Ari
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 12:38 PM



To: Zippora Gez giloni; Judit Tirosh
Cc: Orly Doron; Suzana Shor
Subject: FW: 1720 FW 1212 10X TV S NNMYN 'K 1MIV2 NOXE DM X NXN
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From: N1 NN U'OP9

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Liat Ben Ari

Cc: Vered Mizrahi; Dan Eldad
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